
 

 
City of Pompano Beach, Purchasing Division 

1190 N.E. 3rd Avenue, Building C 
Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060 

 

July 17, 2013 
 

ADDENDUM #1, RLI H-43-13 
CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT SERVICES AT RISK 

FOR THE POMPANO BEACH PUBLIC LIBRARY, CULTURAL CENTER, AND CIVIC CAMPUS 
 
To Whom It May Concern, 
 
A. The deadline for receipt of sealed submittals (letters of interest and statements of qualifications) 

has been extended until 2:00 p.m. (local), July 29, 2013 in the City’s Purchasing Office, 1190 N.E. 3rd 
Avenue, Building C, Pompano Beach, Florida, 33060.  

 
B. Please review the following questions and City responses regarding the Request for Letters of 

Interest solicitation. 
 
1. Question: Could the design team please share the renderings shown at the Pre-Bid Meeting? 
 
 Response: The visuals from the presentation are posted with this Addendum. 
 
2. Question: In order to maximize MBE participation can you clarify that we can include 

subcontractors along with subconsultants in this section or are you requiring only sub-
consultants in this section? 

 
 Response: List all MBE consultants/subconsultants on Exhibit “I”. 
 
3. Question: Has the architect been using BIM or is this project anticipated to utilize BIM? 
 
 Response: No. 
 
4. Question: Please clarify your requirements for staff licensing. Are you requiring licenses beyond 

that of the qualifier?  
 
 Response: Yes, whoever pulls permits to perform the work will need applicable licenses. 
 
5. Question: Do you want us to list consultants and subcontractors on Exhibit “I” or just 

consultants? 
 
 Response: List all MBE consultants/subconsultants on Exhibit “I”. 
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6. Question: We did not notice any financial criteria outlined for the selection evaluation process, 
which is frequently requested. Would you like us to include a letter from our agent attesting our 
bonding capability?  

 
 Response: Yes. 
 
7. Question: Please clarify if you are requesting references from projects listed under section 

“Statement of Skills and Experience of Project Team”. Do you want us to limit to three 
references or is that a minimum?  

 
 Response: Three is the minimum. 
 
8. Question: Several of the roles listed on the Project Team form on page 17 are more typical for 

architecture than construction. Will you reissue the form or should we make adjustments as 
needed?  

 
 Response: Make adjustments as needed. 
 
9. Question: Pages 4 and 5 of the RFQ mention Broward County’s Prevailing Wage Ordinance. Will 

it be sufficient to mention our compliance with this ordinance in the Letter of Interest? 
 
 Response: The requirements of the Broward County County Business Prevailing Wage 

Ordinance are incorporated into this solicitation and any resulting agreement. Broward County 
provided a copy of “General Decision Number: FL130009 04/05/2013 FL9”, the most recent 
wage issuance for building construction in Broward County, as information only, and this 
document is posted with this Addendum.  

 
10. Question: It was mentioned that the architect was going to put up the conceptual/schematic 

plans they shared during the presubmittal meeting. When will those be posted? Can the entire 
presentation be uploaded to the City’s procurement website? 

 
 Response: The visuals from the presentation are posted with this Addendum. 
 

C. A second addendum will be issued to provide further clarification regarding the Broward County 
CBE requirements and to address additional questions that were submitted. 

 
D. Additional Contract Requirement: To comply with Florida State Statute 119.0701, the following 

section is added to Article 21. Standard Provisions: 
 

l. Public Records 
 

1. The City of Pompano Beach is a public agency subject to Chapter 119, Florida Statutes.  
The Contractor shall comply with Florida's Public Records Law.  Specifically, the 
Contractor shall: 

 
a. Keep and maintain public records that ordinarily and necessarily would be required 

by the City in order to perform the service;  
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b. Provide the public with access to such public records on the same terms and 

conditions that the City would provide the records and at a cost that does not 
exceed that provided in chapter 119, Fla. Stat., or as otherwise provided by law;  

 
c. Ensure that public records that are exempt or that are confidential and exempt 

from public record requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law; and  
 
d. Meet all requirements for retaining public records and transfer to the City, at no 

cost, all public records in possession of the contractor upon termination of the 
contract and destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt or confidential 
and exempt. All records stored electronically must be provided to the City in a 
format that is compatible with the information technology systems of the agency. 

 
2. The failure of Contractor to comply with the provisions set forth in this Article shall 

constitute a Default and Breach of this Agreement and the City shall enforce the Default 
in accordance with the provisions set forth herein. 

 
Respondents should acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in their sealed submittal. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
 
Leeta Hardin 
General Services Director 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: website 
 file 
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